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Dear Mr Blackwood
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004

| am writing to inform you that the Department has now completed its search for the
information which you requested in your email dated 10 February 2016:-

“In order that | can respond in full to the UK Government's submission to the Aarhus
Convention’s Compliance Committee (ref: ACCC/C.2013/90), under the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004, please can | be provided with a copy of the Environmental
Impact Assessment determination which informed the Department’s granting of consent
for the infilling of “inert process waste” at 91 Glenshane Road, Durmahoe, Derry — DOE
NIEA File Ref WC9/03.”

| can confirm that the Department does not hold this information as in this case an
Environmental Impact Assessment was not deemed necessary for the consideration of a
Water Order Consent Relating to inert waste.

Under the terms of the legislation, if you are unhappy with this response you have the right
to seek a review by the Department in the first instance, within two calendar months of the
date of this letter. If you wish to do so, please write to:

Departmental Information Manager
Room 6.20

Department of the Environment
Clarence Court

10-18 Adelaide Street

Town Parks

BELFAST

BT2 8GB

If after such a review you are still unhappy with the response, you have the right to appeal
to the Information Commissioner who will undertake an independent review.
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If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote the
reference number above in any future communications.

Yours sincerely

Woarer Qe

KERRY ANDERSON (MR}
NIEA Water Management
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